From:  Brown, Carol A.

Sent: 9/27/2011 2:28:57 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: SmartMeter

I spoke with Sid - and that is a fine plan. Your people should be polite to the others, but tell them the
proceeding is on-going and until it is completed this is all that you are doing -

It is a mess - but this is a perfect example of President Peevey jumping in because there was too much
"fiddling" around with your people - and Peevey was frustrated! He did not mean to say what he did -
but he said it off the cuff - frustrated!

and - we all know what he says is just "dicta" - not a commission order -

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: SmartMeter

We've received another 30 calls today. It is getting out of hand. | suggest we change
out the 16 + the one Peevey identified at the PUC meeting and perhaps no more.

SB GT&S 0222314


mailto:BKC7@pge.com

